MARCH, 1885.—Between £500 and £600 have been contributed to the Farm Fund up to the above date. The Bishop has secured 640 acres of land in a most favourable situation, close to the Town of Qu'Appelle. The Council regard the Church Farm as a very important part of the mission scheme, and trust that the Fund will now soon begin to grow. A gentleman has very kindly expressed his willingness to lend £100, on easy terms of repayment, provided that 19 more persons could be found to do the same.

The Secretary, Rev. J. S. HOLDEN, Aston Rectory, Derby, or Mrs. A. Anson, 13, Cavendish Square, W., will thankfully receive any offers or subscriptions.